## **Najmus Saher**

**Assistant Professor** 

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: nusahe@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514511995

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Najmus Saher is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Najmus Saher has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Engineering Management  UET Taxila , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
BE in Engineering Management  NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1988 - 1992
Experience	
Assistant Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2015- Present
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2012 - 2015
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2012 - 2012
Demonstrator College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2007 - 2012
Process Engr Dhan Fibers Ltd , Dhan Fibers Ltd, Industrial state Hattar	1994 - 2000

## **Professional Memberships**

PEC